
From:l

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Phil:

That would be fine' Thank You.

Jon

Fishbane, Jon (Jonathan)

Tuesday, June 11,2019 1:12 PM

'Phillip Kilgore'

RE: MCA
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Jon Fishbane
District General Counsel
Collier GountY Public $chools

5775 Osceola Trail I Naples, FL 34109

p: 239.37 7 .0498 lemail : fi shbj@collierschools. com

Fronr Monday, June t,zOLg,through Thursday, July 25, 2019, the Dis$ict will be on SUMMER HOURS' Our Summer

office Hours are 7 AM to 5 pM, Monday through wednesday, and 7 AM to 4:30 PM on Thursday. The Administrative

center is cLosED on FRIDAy during Summqr Hours. The District will return to REGULAR business hours effectlve

Monday, JulY 29,2019.

*During the 4th of July week, the Administration center will be closed Thursday, July 4th, but will be open Monday,

Tuesday, and Wednesday from 7:00 a.m. - t:00 p.m. and Friday from 7:00 a'm' - 4:30 p'm'

Fronn: Phillip Kilgore [mailto : pkilgore@hillsda le'ed u]

Sent: TuesdaY, June lt, 2079 12:55 PM

To: Fishbane, Jon (Jonathan)

Suhject: Re: MCA

Deat Jon,

I have a call at2:00 p.M today that will likely go the full hour, but I can call you as soon as that's done.

Phil

P. Rlilgore
Director, Barney Charter School Initiative
Hillsdale College

Original message

Fro.m: " F ishbane, Jon (Jonathan) " <fi shhj @collierscho gls.co-m>

Date: 61 1 1 I 19 l2:l 3 (GMT-05 :00)

To: Phillip Kilgore <pkilgore@hillsdale'edu>

SuLject: MCA

Dear Phil:



From:
Sent:
To:
Subjr:lct:

Fishbane, Jon (Jonathan)

Tuesday, June 11,2019 1Z:13 PM

'Phillip Kilgore'
MCA

Dpar Phil:

I werrtgd t0 lee if Vou have 15 minutpE t0 lpeek tgdar; 0r t0m0rr0w. I am open t0d0y

from 1:00-3:00 Pm.

SincerrelY,

Jon Frishbane

Jon Fishbane

District General Counsel

Collier County Public Schools

5775 0sceola Trail I Naples, FL 34109

p: 239.377 .0498 | em a i I : fishbi @collierschoo ls.cont

Front Monday, tune 3, 2019, through Thursday, July 25, 2019, the District will be on

Qffir;e Hours are 7 AM to 5 PM, Monday through Wednesday, and 7 AM to 4:30 PM

Cgntgf iO ELQSED gn FfiIDAY dUrin6 Summer Hours' The District will return to REG

Monday,IulY 29,2019.

*During the 4th of July week, the Administration Center will be closed Thursday, Jul

Tuer;day, and wednesday from 7:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. and Friday from 7:00 a.m. - 4:

L
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? :00-,1 ;30pm or tomorrgYY

HOURS. Our Summer

Thursdlay. The Administrative

business hou rs effective

4th, but will be open Monday,
p.m.

,, I i IrrtiriurLll't111t7i

pursuont to School Boord policy ond odministrotive procedures, thts e-moil system is the property of the school of Collier County and to be used for officiol

business only. tn oddition, ott users ore coutioned thot messoges sent through this system are subiect to the Public

review by the schoot system. Thc:re should be no expectotion of privacy'
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